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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2014 2:59 PM
To: 'Goloubow, Ron'
Cc: Lau, Tina (San Ramon) USA; Bell, Caitlin; Short, Emily
Subject: RE: Hanson Sunol - Well Abandonment

Ron, 
 
The proposed work as described will not be subject to any restrictions from the soil management plan. 
 
Regards, 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502‐6577 
phone:  510‐567‐6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 

From: Goloubow, Ron [mailto:Ron.Goloubow@arcadis-us.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2014 2:22 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: Lau, Tina (San Ramon) USA; Bell, Caitlin; Short, Emily 
Subject: Hanson Sunol - Well Abandonment 
 
Jerry - ARCADIS is preparing to abandon the groundwater monitoring wells at the subject site by pumping grout into the 
casing in place (a.k.a. pressure grouting).  Can you confirm that this work will NOT be subject to the soil management 
plan? 
  
Also here is our tentative schedule: 
  

         Prepare and submit the permits to abandon the wells this week  
  

         Abandon the wells during the week of February 17, 2014 
  
I will let you know as we refine the schedule and we gets closer to a firm date. 
  
Thanks Ron. 
  
Ron Goloubow, P.G. | Principal Geologist |  ron.goloubow@arcadis-us.com 
ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 100 Montgomery Street, Suite 300 | San Francisco, CA 94104 
T: 415 432 6942 | M: 510 501 1789 
Connect with us! www.arcadis-us.com | LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook 
  
ARCADIS, Imagine the result 
  
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this e-mail in error and that any review, distribution or 
copying of this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please 
notify the sender immediately and delete the original message and any files transmitted. The unauthorized use of this e-
mail or any files transmitted with it is prohibited and disclaimed by ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. Nothing herein is 
intended to constitute the offering or performance of services where otherwise restricted by law. 


